Willows City Council Ciy Counc

Kerri Warren, Mayor
H Larry Domenighini, Vice Mayor
R eg u | a r M eetl ng Gary Hansen, Council Member

Lawrence Mello, Council Member

March 24 2020 Joe Flesher, Council Member
7
Willows City Hall Interim City Manager

Wayne Peabody

7:00 p.m.

City Clerk

Age n d a Tara Rustenhoven

201 North Lassen Street
Willows, CA 95988

(530) 934-7041

CALL TO ORDER- 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

CEREMONIAL MATTERS (Proclamations, Recognitions, Awards)

a. Reading of a Proclamation declaring the month of April as Child Abuse Prevention,
Sexual Assault Awareness Month & Denim Day California.

b. Reading of a Proclamation declaring March 29t as “Welcome Home Vietnam Veteran'’s
Day”

5. PUBLIC COMMENT/WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
a. Public Comments:
Pursuant to N-25-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom, this City Council meeting will
be CLOSED to the public to prevent the transmission of the COVID-19 virus. Members of
the public may attend the meeting telephonically by following the instructions below.
Members of the public wishing to address the Council on any item(s) not on the agenda
may do so at this time by stating your name and address. Then please wait until you are
recognized by the Mayor or Vice Mayor. No formal action will be taken unless the
matter is placed on a future agenda. Each caller will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Dial in Number: (605) 313-5611
Access Number: 404150
6. CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted in one
motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Council Member requests,
in which event the item will be removed from the consent agenda. It is recommended that the
Council:

a. Approval of general checking, payroll & direct deposit check registers 50038-50074,
210634-210663, 38557-38575.

b. Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on February 11, 2020.
Approval of minutes of the City Council Special Town Hall Meeting-Sewer Rate
Adjustment held on March 9, 2020.

d. Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on March 10, 2020.

PwWhNE




Comments from the public are welcome. The Mayor will allow an opportunity for comments related to Public
Hearings or any item on the agenda. Please limit comments to three minutes per topic, and one comment
per person per topic. Once comments conclude, please allow the Council the opportunity to continue its
consideration of the item without interruption.

7. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA/ITEMS REQUIRING COUNCIL ACTION

a. Adopt a resolution entitled; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLOWS RESPECTING THE RETIREMENT OF JAKE HUTSON.

b. By motion, Approve the Request for Proposal for Comprehensive Professional Planning
Services and Direct Staff to Proceed According to the Timeline.

¢. Review and accept the Annual Housing Element Progress Report and direct staff to
forward to the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research and the State of Department
of Housing and Community Development as required by Government Code Section
65400.

d. Discussion and possible adoption of a resolution entitled; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS PROCLAMING A LOCAL HEALTH EMERGENCY
WITHIN THE CITY OF WILLOWS.

e. Discussion and possible adoption of a resolution entitled; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS CONSENTING TO THE GLENN COUNTY HEALTH
OFFICER’S ENFORCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH STATUTES, ORDERS AND QUARANTINE
REGULATIONS WITHIN THE CITY OF WILLOWS.

f. Presentation and discussion of questions pertaining to the City’s pay policies during the
COVID-19 pandemic.

8. COUNCIL/ STAFF REPORTS/COMMENTS
a. Staff Reports/Comments:
b. Council Reports/Comments:

9. ADJOURNMENT

This agenda was posted on March 20, 2020

ok

:I"ara ustenhovﬁ, City Clerk

A complete agenda packet, including staff reports and back-up information, is available for public inspection during normal
work hours at City Hall or the Willows Public Library at 201 North Lassen Street in Willows or on the City’s website at

www.cityofwillows.org.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Willows will make available to members of the public any
special assistance necessary to participate in this meeting. If requested, the agenda shall be made available in appropriate
alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42
U.S.C. Sec. 12132). The public should contact the City Clerk’s office at 934-7041 to make such a request. Notification 72 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

The City of Willows is an Equal Opportunity Provider

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 2



MATTERS



ty, of Ol illews

WHEREAS, the United States of America Vietnham War Commemoration
gives us the opportunity for all Americans to recognize, honor and thank

our Vietnam Veterans and their families for their service and sacrifices
during the Vietnam War from November 1, 1955 - May 15, 1975; and

WHEREAS, more than 9,000 organizations across America have joined
with the Department of Defense as Commemorative Partners to honor our
Nation's Vietnam Veterans, including the Jacob Bennett Chapter of the
New Mexico State Organization National Society of the Daughters of the
American Revolution; and

WHEREAS, this commemoration includes the 9 million Americans,
approximately 7 million living today, who served in the United States
Armed Forces during this period, and makes no distinction between those
who served in-country, in-theater, or were stationed elsewhere during
those 20 years because all of them answered the call or duty; and

WHEREAS, Veterans Affairs Secretary Robert A. McDonald has
designated March 29th, the Vietnam 50th Anniversary, as a day to honor
those show have "borne the battle," and to extend gratitude and
appreciation to them and their families;

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Kerri Warren, Mayor of Willows, California, do hereby
proclaim March 29th as,

"WELCOME HOME VIETNAM VETERAN'S DAY"

and encourage our citizens to recognize and appreciate the service and
sacrifices made by Vietnam Veterans and their families.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused this
official seal of the City of Willows to be affixed this 24th day of March,
2020.

Kerri Warren, Mayor




City of Willows
Proclamation

DECLARING THE MONTH OF APRIL AS CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION, SEXUAL ASSAULT
AWARENESS MONTH & DENIM DAY CALIFORNIA

April is National Sexual Assault Awareness Month (SAAM). This proclamation calls attention to the fact that
sexual violence is widespread and impacts every person in this community. The goal of SAAM is to raise public
awareness about sexual violence and educate communities on how to prevent it. Rape, sexual harassment and
others forms of sexual violence harm our community, and statistics show one (1) in five (5) women and one (1)
in sixty-seven (67) men will be raped at some point in their lives.

Child sexual abuse prevention must be a priority to confront the reality that one (1) in six (6) boys and one (1) in
three (3) girls will experience sexual assault before age eighteen (18).

On campuses, one (1) in five (5) women and one (1) in sixteen (16) men are sexually assaulted during their time
in college.

The theme of this year’'s SAAM campaign is “ Ask”. The campaign informs individuals on how they can use their
words to stop sexual violence before it happens by promoting safety, respect, and equality.

Our words shape the world around us. Whether you speak out against locker room talk or help someone better
understand these issues, your voice is powerful and necessary in this conversation.

Individuals can embrace their voices to show their support for survivors, stand up to victim blaming, shut down
rape jokes, correct harmful misconceptions, promote everyday consent, and practice healthy communication
with kids.

| join Sexual Assault Advocates and communities across the country in taking action to prevent sexual violence.
April is Sexual Assault Awareness Month and each day of the year is an opportunity to create change for the
future.

NOW THEREFORE |, Kerri Warren, Mayor, City of Willows, join Rape Crisis Intervention & Prevention sexual
assault advocates and communities across the country in taking action to prevent sexual violence. Along with
the United States Government and the State of California, | do herby proclaim April 2020 as “Sexual Assault
Awareness Month” and April 29, 2020, as Denim Day in California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | hereunto set my hand and caused the official seal of the City of Willows be affixed
hereto this 24" day of April, 2020.

Kerri Warren, Mayor







General Checking

Payroll Direct Deposit

Payroll Checks

3/7/2020

50038

210634

38557

APPROVAL DATE

APPROVED

Period

TO

TO

TO

TO

3/20/2020

50074

210663

38575

3/24/2020




REPORT. :
Run By.:

Check
Number

050038
050039
050040
050041
050042
050043

050044

050045
050046
050047
050048

050049

050050
050051
050052
050053
050054
050055
050056
050057

050058

050059

050060

050061

050062

050063

050064
050065
050066
050067
050068
050069

050070

Mar 10 20
Mar 10 20

Tuesday

Time:

JANE COLLINS

Check
Date

03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20

03/10/20

03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20

03/10/20

03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20

03/10/20

03/10/20

03/10/20

03/10/20

03/10/20

03/10/20

03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20

03/10/20

Vendor
Number

AMEG2

ASEOQQ

BATOO

COM16

CUROL

FGLOO

GANO1

GCS00

GREQS

HELO1

HUNQ2

INKO1

ITFO1

JEROO

JUNO1

MELOO

MENOQ2

MJBO1

NOR18

O'RO1

OFF05

RAYO03

SACO8

SAF03

SEV00

SUNQ7

TRAQO2

USB02

USB04

VERO2

WILL17

15:58

AFFORDABLE COMPUTER SOLUT
AMAZON.COM

AMERIPRIDE UNIFORM SVCS.
LI ASERON

BATTERIES + BULBS

COMCAST CABLE

L.N. CURTIS & SONS

Check Total..........:
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL
GANDY-STALEY OIL CO.

GCS ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPME
GREAT NORTHERN EQUIPMENT

HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY

Check Total..........:
ROBERT W HUNT

THE INKWELL

INDUSTRIAL TRUCK & FARM
JEREMY'S PEST STOMPERS
JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD
MARISSA MELLO

MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY
INC.

MJB WELDING SUPPLY,

NORTHERN CALIF. GLOVES

Check Total......... o3
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

Check Total..........:
RAY MORGAN COMPANY

SACRAMENTO VALLEY MIRROR

Check Total........ e

SAFETY TIRE SERVICE

Check Total..........:
INFRAMARK, LLC

SUN LIFE FINANCIAL
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLA
US BANK

U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYME
VERIZON WIRELESS

WILLDAN

CITY OF WILLOWS

Gross
Amount

2374.

55

116.

323,

75.

439.

5890.

194.

233.
365,

.44

.63

00

920

44

.64

.08

06

69

47

66

06
02

Cash Disbursement Detail Report
Check Listing for 03-20

Bank Account.: 1045
Discount Net
Amount Amount
T e 406.55
.00 616.34
.00 733.22
.00 32.81
00 72.72
00 145.94
.00 203.78
.00 579.15
T e 782.93
.00 135.00
.00 2374 .06
.00 84.68
.00 345.69
.00 2150.26
.00 1371.46
T e 3521.72
.00 2857.50
.00 78.44
.00 66.63
.00 35.00
.00 116.90
.00 323.44
.00 150.64
.00 38.57
.00 91.49
.00 200.84
.00 251.32
T e 543.65
.00 30.54
.00 -18.00
.00 179.78
T e 161.78
.00 63.28
.00 36.90
.00 1200.00
00 75.00
T e 1311.90
.00 947.70
.00 144.98
T 0 109268
.00 85045.41
.00 4922.08
.00 75.06
.00 439.69
.00 5890.47
.00 194.66
.00 233,06
.00 365.02

C00310

C00309

C00310

22472790

C00309

365460
367275

071255A

C00308

21084

306375

98334231
98334232

20-03
C00310
541502

32202
507201
C00310

R04134100
1286246
524694

525630
526217

487827673

333955001C
335016001

2876650
16387

16413
C00309

417175
41963

49421

C00310

70560

408136141

BC00310

C00309

2222175
002-22273

PAGE: 001
ID #: PY-DP
CTL.: WIL

Payment Information----------

Description

FEBRUARY STMT PER ATTACHE
FEBRUARY STMT PER ATTACHE
SUPPLY REIMBURSEMENT

4V LEAD BATTERY

ADMIN INTERNET 2/29-3/28/

VINYL COVER
VALVE KITS

ORGANIC ANALYSIS

FEBRUARY STMT PER ATTACHE
#16 SWEEPER REPAIR

#37 STUMPER REPAIR

CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS

GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES
FEBRUARY STMT PER ATTACHE
PORT VALVE

PEST CONTROL FD MARCH 202
BOOKS

REIMBURSE RESTITUTION
TOWELS/TISSUE

CYLINDER RENTAL

GLOVES

GLOVES
GLOVES

PUMP/HOSE/FITTING

OFFICE SUPPLY-CREDIT
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROF. SERVICES GENERAL OF
LEGAL AD/CUP DESIGN

DISPLAY AD/SEWER RATE
SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL

TIRES U-7
FLAT REPAIR

WILLOWS OPERATION MARCH
GAP PREMIUM JAN-FEB 2020
BOOTS

EQUIP. MAINT.02/20-3/20/2
FEBRUARY STMT PER ATTACHE
TELEPHONE EXP. 1/27-2/26/

PLAN CHECK THROUGH 1/31/2
PLAN CHECK THROUGH 1/31/2



REPORT. :

Check
Number

050070

050071
050072
050073

050074

Mar 10 20
Mar 10 20

Tuesday

Time:

JANE COLLINS

Check
Date

03/10/20

03/10/20
03/10/20
03/10/20

03/10/20

Vendor
Number

WILB1
WILHD
WILHI

WILHQ

15:58

WILLDAN

Check Total..........:
WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY
WILLOWS HARDWARE, INC.
WILLOWS ACE HARDWARE

WILLOWS AUTO PARTS

Cash Account Total...... 3

Total Disbursements..... :

Cash Account Total...... 3

CITY OF WILLOWS

Gross Discount
Amount Amount
"""" 7491 .00
""" 672.75 .00
98.13 .00

170.88 .00
171.19 00
236.20 .00
114039.17 .00

T i12039.17 .00
.00 .00

Bank Account.:

Cash Disbursement Detail Report
Check Listing for 03-20

1045
Net
Amount

170.

114039.17

002-22274

13234447

C00309

C00309

C00310

PAGE: 002
ID #: PY-DP
CTL.: WIL

Payment Information
Description

PLAN CHECK THROUGH 1/31/2

CHEMICALS

FEBRUARY STMT PER ATTACHE

FEBRUARY STMT PER ATTACHE

FEBRUARY STMT PER ATTACHE



ACTION MINUTES OF THE WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 11, 2020

Meeting audio is available at the City of Willows website. This is not a live feature. Audio recordings are posted the succeeding business day
following the scheduled City Council Meeting.
Please visit www.cityofwillows.org for free PodBean recordings.

Mayor Warren called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Vice Mayor Domenighini.
Roll Call:

Council Members Present: Council Member Hansen, Mello, Vice Mayor Domenighini, Mayor Warren
Council Members Absent:

Staff Present: Interim City Manager Wayne Peabody, Administrative Services Director Tim Sailsbery, City
Clerk Tara Rustenhoven

Public Comment/ Written Communications: No public comments or written communications.

jeff Williams

Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of general checking, payroll & direct deposit check registers
b. Approval of minutes of the Special Sewer Rate Ad Hoc Committee Meeting held on January 21, 2020.
c. Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on January 28, 2020.

Jeff Williams wanted to make a comment on item 5c-

Action:

Motion: Council Member Hansen /Second: Council Member Mello

Moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented above and the following item(s).
The motion passed unanimously 4/0 carried by the following voice vote:

AYES: Hansen, Mello, Vice Mayor Domenighini, Mayor Warren

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Regular Business:

a. Accept, by motion, the audited financial statements of the City of Willows as of and for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2019.

Roy Seiler, went over the financial statements for the 2019-2020 budget.

M S WU W, W S~ B B s ma s et b] =s bt RSl SRS ER IS e
MEETING MINUNTES-FEBRUARY 11, 2020 1



Action:

Motion: Council Member Hansen/Second: Vice Mayor Domenighini

Moved to accept the audited financial statements of the City of Willows for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2019.

The motion passed unanimously 4/0 carried by the following voice vote:

AYES: Domenighini, Mello, Vice Mayor Warren, Mayor Hansen

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Council/Staff Reports/Comments:

a. Staff Reports/Comments:

= Interim City Manager wanted to let council know that the eda project is back under way. The
Rumiano Cheese

= Carte Balance is to hopefully open doors on Friday

L] Town Hall Meeting set for Thursday @ 530 open to the public.

" Weather is nice so if you're wanting to reserve any of the parks make sure to give city hall a
call.

b. City Council Reports Comments: Council gave comments/reports on activities and various meetings
they attended.

Adjournment:

The Meeting was adjourned at 7:18 p.m.

Dated: February 12, 2019

Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk

MEETING MINUNTES-FEBRUARY 11, 2020 2



ACTION MINUTES OF THE WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL
TOWN HALL MEETING-SEWER RATE ADJUSTMENT
HELD MARCH 09, 2020

Meeting audio is available at the City of Willows website. This is not a live feature. Audio recordings are posted the succeeding business day
following the scheduled City Council Meeting.
Please visit www.cityofwillows.org for free PodBean recordings.

Mayor Warren called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Vice Mayor Domenighini.
Roll Cali:

Council Members Present: Council Members Hansen, Mello, Vice Mayor Domenighini, Mayor Warren
Council Members Absent: Council Member Flesher

Staff Present: Interim City Manager Wayne Peabody, Administrative Services Director Tim Sailsbery, City
Attorney Robert Hunt, Community Development Tech Maria Ehorn and City Clerk Tara Rustenhoven

Presentation:

a. City Staff will present and discuss information about structure of sewer operations and the proposed
rate increase for sewer service fees.

Interim City Manager went over the Town Hall Meeting Rules.

Administrative Services Director Tim Sailsbery introduce the meeting and went over the
presentation, “Where Funds-Where Do They Come From and Where Do They Go”.

He also announced that there will be an Item on the agenda for the March 10™ City Council meeting,
to schedule a date and time for the Proposition 218 process.

Public Comment:
Public Comment is restricted to only those topic(s) listed on the agenda and is generally restricted to

three minutes.

Jeff Williams- Expressed his concerns on using the Sewer Funds to supplement the General Funds. He
also wanted to point out that Coastland did a study on surrounding areas and wondered why there
wasn’t a study on Orland, Corning, Williams, Colusa, Gridley and Live Oak.

Ruby Hill, explained that she pays money to the district. She wanted to know where the districts money
goes and what does it do. Feels the increase will be hard for her on a limited income.

Dennis Asbury, wanted to know the status of City owned properties being added to the assessment roll.

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL TOWN HALL MEETING MINUTES- 1
MARCH 8, 2019



Keith Corum-Wanted to thank staff for continuing these town hall meetings. Mr. Corum wanted
clarification on the amount or percentage of the sewer rate fee. He also suggested getting an
engineering study. He had questions regarding the employees working on the city sewer system.

Eric Fellersen-Wanted to know if the fee increase will be based off the $482 or the $560 which includes
a debt service.

Closing Comments:

There were no closing comments.

Adjournment:
The Meeting was adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

Dated: March 13, 2020

Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL TOWN HALL MEETING 5
MINUTES-MARCH 9, 2019



ACTION MINUTES OF THE WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING HELD MARCH 10, 2020

Meeting audio is available at the City of Willows website. This is not a live feature. Audio recordings are posted the succeeding business day
following the scheduled City Council Meeting.
Please visit www.cityofwillows.org for free PodBean recordings.

Mayor Warren called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Vice Chair Jose Hansen.
Roll Call:

Council Members Present: Council Members Flesher, Hansen, Mello arrived at 7:10 p.m., Vice Mayor
Domenighini, Mayor Warren

Council Members Absent:

Staff Present: Interim City Manager Wayne Peabody, Administrative Services Director Tim Sailsbery, City
Clerk Tara Rustenhoven

CGSO Staff Present: Sheriff Warren

Public Comment/ Written Communications:

Jose Hansen wanted to say he has been working along-side Council Member Mello and wanted to note
that he is a very hard working man.

Mayor Warren read a letter by the request of Jeff Williams, who was unable to attend the meeting.

Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of general checking, payroll & direct deposit check registers 37650-37685, Z10565-210595,
38508-38526.

b. Approval of minutes of the Special City Council Mid-Year Budget Meeting held on February 25, 2020.

c. Approval of the Appropriations directed by the City Council to be brought forward for formal action
as result of the February 25, 2020 Mid-Year Budget Review.

Action:

Motion: Council Member Hansen/Second: Council Member Flesher
Moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended.

The motion passed unanimously 4/0 carried by the following voice vote:
AYES: Flesher, Hansen, Vice Mayor Domenighini, Mayor Warren

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

LR - e e ——— = il e Raei i
WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES-MARCH 10, 2019 1



Regular Business:

a. By motion, authorize the Administrative Services Director to Engage HdL Companies for
ongoing sales and tax management services and for assistance in developing a revenue
estimate associated with the proposed district sales tax measure.

Action:

Motion: Council Member Hansen/Second: Council Member Flesher

Approved by motion, the Administrative Services Director to engage HdL Companies for ongoing sales
and tax management services and for assistance in developing a revenue estimate associated with the
proposed district sales tax measure.

The motion passed unanimously 4/0 carried by the following voice vote:
AYES: Flesher, Hansen, Vice Mayor Domenighini, Mayor Warren

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

b. By motion, approve the opening of contract negotiations with the Willows Employees’
Association and the Willows Public Safety Association.

Action:

Motion: Vice Mayor Domenighini/Second: Council Member Hansen

Moved to approve the opening of contract negotiations with the Willows Employees’ Association and the

Willows Public Safety Association.

The motion passed unanimously 5/0 carried by the following voice vote:

AYES: Flesher, Hansen, Mello, Vice Mayor Domenighini, Mayor Warren

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

c. Set date and time for Proposition 218 Public Protest Hearing-Sewer Rates.

After discussion, Council is in favor of the meeting being held on May 21, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

Council/Staff Reports/Comments:

a. Staff Reports/Comments:

u Chief Wayne Peabody went over the code enforcement projects around Willows.
. Little League has started, so please be cautious going down Elm Street.
= Council Member Mello asked Sheriff Warren what the Sheriff’s Office is doing to take

precautions of the Corona Virus.

N T T T Y e e e T P T W |
WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES-MARCH 10, 2019 2



b. City Council Reports Comments: Council gave comments/reports on activities and various meetings
they attended.

Adjournment:
The Meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

Dated: March 11, 2019

Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk

WILLOWS CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES-MARCH 10, 2019



REGULAR BUSINESS



March 24, 2020

AGENDA ITEM
TO: Wayne Peabody, Interim City Manager
FROM: Tim Sailsbery, Administrative Services Director

SUBJECT: Industrial Disability Retirement-Jake Hutson

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt the Resolution of the City Council of the City of Willows Respecting the
Retirement of Jake Hutson

SITUATION (or BACKGROUND):

Jake Hutson contracted an industrial (work related) iliness in March 2019. The nature of
the iliness and the prognosis is such that it has been determined by a Qualified Medical
Examiner (“QME”) that Jake will not be able to return to his capacity as a Firefighter.
The City conducted the Interactive Process with Jake to determine if there were other
jobs available that would fit within Jake’s work restrictions, and no such open positions
are available at this time. The City, with Jake's consent, will submit an application for
industrial disability retirement to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(“CalPERS”).

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The retirement will be factored into future actuarial costs to be borne by the City with
CalPERS.

NOTIFICATION

CalPERS

ALTERNATE ACTIONS

. Approve by Resolution
2. Request additional information from staff

3. Reject staff recommendation and/or direct item to be returned at later date.



March 24, 2020

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt the Resolution of the City Council of the City of Willows Respecting the
Retirement of Jake Hutson

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Tim Sailsbery

Tim Sailsbery
Administrative Services Director

Attachment:
- Resolution



ATTACHMENT

RESOLUTION NO. XX-2020

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS
RESPECTING THE RETIREMENT OF JAKE HUTSON

WHEREAS, The City of Willows (hereinafter referred to as “Agency”) is a
contracting agency of the California Public Employees Retirement System; and

WHEREAS, Public Employee Retirement Law requires that a contracting
agency determine whether an employee of such agency in employment in which he is
classified as a local safety member is disabled for purposes of the Public Employee’s
Retirement Law and whether such disability is “industrial” within the meaning of such
Law; and

WHEREAS, an application for industrial disability retirement for Jake
Hutson employed by the Agency in the position of Firefighter/Engineer has been filed with
the California Public Employees’ Retirement System; and

WHEREAS, the City of Willows has reviewed the medical and other
evidence relevant to such alleged disability

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Willows finds
and determines and it does hereby find and determine that Jake Hutson is incapacitated
within the meaning of the Public Employees Retirement Law for the performance of his
duties in the position of Police Officer; and hereby find and determine that Jake Hutson is
incapacitated for performance of the usual duties of the position for other California public
agencies in CalPERS; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Willows finds and
determines and it does herby find and determine that such disability is the result of injury
or disease arising out of and in the course of employment. Neither Jake Hutson nor the
Agency has applied to the Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board pursuant to Section
21166 whether such disability is industrial; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the member will be separated from his
employment in the position of Police Officer with respect to leave rights under Section

21164 of the Government Code on or about March 31, 2020 and no dispute regarding such



ATTACHMENT

leave rights are pending. His last day on pay status is March 31, 2020. The primary
disabling condition is leukemia.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Willows this
24th day of March, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:

ATTEST: APPROVED:

CITY CLERK Kerri Warren, MAYOR



March 24, 2020

AGENDA ITEM
TO: Honorable Mayor Warren and Members of the City Council
FROM: Wayne Peabody, Interim City Manager

SUBJECT: Request for Proposal-Comprehensive Professional Engineering, Building
Plan Review, Fire Plan Review and On Call Building Inspection Services

ECOMMENDATION

By Motion, Approve the Request for Proposal for Comprehensive Professional Planning
Services and Direct Staff to Proceed According to the Timeline

SITUATION (or BACKGROUND):

The City of Willows for the past 12 years has been receiving professional contract
engineering service from Coastland Engineering Services. Through this contract John
Wanger has served as City’s contract Engineer with the Coastland technical support
staff available as an as needed basis. We are in our fourth extension of the contract
which ends 06-30-2020.

The attached request for proposal will seek firms that provide this type of service. We
will also be looking at consolidating all our plan check and having availability of a
Building Inspector for large projects. Staff will review and compare the proposals and
return to Council on May 26", for contract award.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

TBD

NOTIFICATION

Various Consulting Firms upon Approval of RFP

ALTERNATE ACTION

-Approve as Recommended

-Reject Request for Proposal

-Request Further Information

-Advise staff to request an extension for 3yrs with current provider



March 24, 2020

RECOMMENDATION

By Motion, Approve the Request for Proposal for Comprehensive Professional Planning
Services and Direct Staff to Proceed According to the Timeline

Respectfully submitted,

4

Waytie Peabody
Interim City Manager

Attachment-Request for Proposal



ATTACHMENT

CITY OF WILLOWS
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Comprehensive Professional Services

for

Engineering, Building Plan Review, Fire Plan Review
and Building Inspection Services

Proposals Must be Received No Later than 5:00 p.m., April 24, 2020

Remit To:
City of Willows
Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk
201 North Lassen Street
Willows, CA 95988



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL OUTLINE

l. PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL

Il. PURPOSE

Ill.  BACKGROUND

IV.  SCOPE OF SERVICES

V. SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

VI.  PROPOSAL REVIEW AND EVALUATION CRITERIA
VIl.  TIMELINE

VIll.  ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

IX.  INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION



City of Willows
Request for Proposal
For
Comprehensive Professional
Engineering, Building Plan Review,
and Building Inspection Services

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL

A Proposals will be accepted until 5:00 p.m., April 24, 2020. Use of US Mail or other third-party
delivery services will be at the proposer’s risk. Proposals received after this date and time will
not be considered.

B. Proposals must be signed by a duly authorized officer of the bidding organization, delivered along
with all required documents, and plainly addressed as follows:

City of Willows
Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk
201 North Lassen Street
Willows, CA 95988

C. All costs of the Request for Proposal preparation shall be the responsibility of the proposer.

D. The original and three (3) copies of the proposal package must be completed and submitted as
noted above.

E. If a prospective bidder has any questions relating to this proposal, they must be received in

writing via e-mail to tsailsbery@cityofwillows.org. Questions will not be accepted via other
methods. All questions and responses will be distributed to all prospective bidders.

F. All materials submitted in response to the Request for Proposal become the property of the City
of Willows and may be returned only at the City’s option and at the expense of the bidder.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Request for Proposal (“RFP”) is to solicit and award a contract to a service provider
that can provide comprehensive professional building and engineering services as needed by the City of
Willows. The City of Willows aims to provide timely, efficient and professional service responsive to the
needs of the project applicants.

BACKGROUND

The City of Willows, is located in the northern central valley of California, approximately 75 miles north
of Sacramento on Interstate 5 and is the county seat for Glenn County. The City of Willows is
incorporated with a population of a little over 6,000. The City of Willows is seeking a qualified and
experienced consultant to provide comprehensive range of services for Engineering, Building Plan



Review, Fire Plan Review and Building Inspection Services. It is the City’s intent to procure a consultant
on the basis of demonstrated competence and professional qualifications.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The City of Willows is seeking qualified Consultant(s) for the Engineering, Building Plan Review, Fire Plan
Review and Building Inspection and Fire Plan Review.

The selected firms or consultants are expected to be familiar with and well versed in all related
deliverables required for Building Plan Review, Building Inspection and Engineering Services as described
in this Request for Proposals.

Engineering

Candidates wishing to be selected shall be capable of providing architectural, structural, and other
building and construction related engineering services. In addition to design services, consultants shall
be capable of providing and reviewing public project reports, studies, master planning, conceptual
designs, bid packages, specifications, permitting, and budget estimates; such services will be defined,
scheduled, and authorized using contract amendments.

Additional services that may be required including work in the areas of civil, mechanical, structural, land
survey, soil testing, electrical, plumbing, fire protection, environmental testing, accessibility and
mechanical work as required.

The following is a list of the types of projects that the City anticipates over the life of the resulting on-
call contract.

e As-built existing structures: interior and exterior and create as-build floor plan drawings for base
plan as required.

e Feasibility studies: Review and discuss with City regarding possible options for remodeling, based

on information collected and identified on the as-built floor plans and meetings with user groups.

Schematic design

Design development

Construction drawings in PDF

Civil & structural engineering design & calculations

Plan, specification, and bid package development

Accessibility/ADA design

Bid assistance

Engineering Cost Estimating

Construction support

e o © o o o

Building Plan Review

The consultant must be able to provide full service building plan review, including Green Building
Standards, Accessibility and Fire Plan Review. The consultant must provide details and documentation
to plan review process. The consultant must provide the City standard turnaround time and always be
within the two-week maximum allowable for all plan reviews. Additionally, provide an expedited review
option.

e Perform complete, comprehensive plan reviews including architectural, structural, civil,
electrical, plumbing, mechanical, accessibility, and fire prevention.



e Provide digital final approved plans review package and supporting documentation to the City of
Willows — Community Development Services.

e Ability to teleconference and conduct online meetings with Community Development Services
staff and consultant regarding projects in plan review or under construction, as needed.

Building Inspections

While the City maintains a contractual relationship with the County of Glenn for routine building
inspection services, the consultant must be able to provide full service building construction inspection
services on an as needed basis. Building inspections shall include all aspects of construction including:

e Structural, fire prevention, life safety, electrical, plumbing, mechanical, energy efficiency,
accessibility standards, and site work.

Adequate inspection services shall be provided to enforce compliance with the conditions of approval,
City, State, and Federal laws and the requirements set forth on the plans for which the permit as issued.
When infractions are observed, inspectors shall write citations and/or stop work in progress depending
on the nature of the infraction, document actions, and testify in court if necessary.

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

Candidates shall submit proposals that thoroughly respond to the items listed below. The most
responsive proposal will address the issues in this section, while minimizing unnecessarily elaborate
presentation materials beyond that sufficient to present a complete and effective response. The
proposal must be organized and presented in the exact order as outlined in this section. Failure to do so
may remove the proposer/consultant/bidder from further consideration.

1. Statement of Understanding

A description of the approach to the performance of the work requested that illustrates the
consultant’s understanding of the nature of the work being requested and the total cost of services
presented in the proposal.

2. Proposed Project Team Members

A brief description of the primary consultant and sub-consultants (if any), along with an organizational
chart of the Project team indicating the primary responsible representative(s) and title(s). Designation
of a single point of contact for the project is required. Provide the role and relevant background
experience of the primary individuals involved in the project, e.g. a brief description of the
qualifications of the key personnel and responsibilities should be included.

3. References

Include a minimum of three (3) references of persons, firms, or agencies that City staff may contact to
verify the experience of the proposer, preferably projects that are similar in nature of this RFP.



VI.  PROPOSAL REVIEW AND EVALUATION CRITERIA

A. The City of Willows Interim City Manager, Administrative Services Director, and the Community
Development Services Director will evaluate the proposals to determine a bidder’s responsibility
and responsiveness

B. A responsible bidder is one whose proposal substantially complies with all requirements of the
RFP.
C. A responsible bidder is one who:

1. Possesses the competency, experience, and education required to effectively perform the
duties enumerated in the Scope of Services

2. Has no record of unsatisfactory performance, lack of integrity, or poor business ethics.

3. Is otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award under applicable statutes and
regulations,

4. Has the experience of successfully performing similar services

5. Demonstrates the ability to be readily accessible to the City regarding the progress of the
Scope of Services

6. Has acceptable references

D. The City reserves the right to declare any proposal irregular and not considered for award if it is
conditional, incomplete, or not responsive to the RFP.

E. The City reserves the right to waive any proposal irregularity. However, this will not relieve the
Contactor from full compliance with the bidding process if awarded the contract.

F. The City reserves the right to reject any and all proposals and to, re-start the Request for Proposal
process

G. The contract award will not be based solely on price. A combination of factors determined to be

in the best interest of the City and of the project will be considered. Given the specialized
expertise required for this project, the City reserves the right to further negotiate contract terms
with the successful bidder.

VII. TIMELINE
RFP Issuance March 25, 2020
Question Submittal Deadline April 17, 2020
RFP Submittal (5:00 pm) April 24, 2020
Interview Date (optional) May 6, 2020
City Council Award of Contract May 12, 2020

VIll.  ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

A. Successful bidder must obtain a business license with the City of Willows prior to the commencement
of any work performed.

B. Successful bidder must acknowledge that the individual or entity performing services is doing so as
an independent contractor of the City of Willows and will provide Form W-9 upon signing of
Professional Services Contract.

VIII.  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AND INDEMNIFICATION, EORROS AND OMISSIONS



Insurance

The successful bidder shall provide a Certificate of Insurance naming the City as additional insured for the

following:

A. Worker’s Compensation

B. General Liability and Property Damage with a combined limit of $1,000,000.00

C. Automobile Liability Insurance in an amount not less than $500,000.00

D The policy shall not be cancelable within thirty (30) days advance written notice to city and shall be in a
form and by a surety approved by the city.

E. In the event the policy is canceled prior to the completion of the project and the Contractor does not
furnish a new Certificate of Insurance prior to cancellation, the city may obtain the required insurance
and deduct the premium(s) from contract monies due to the Contractor.

F. If the policy is a claims-made policy, the policy shall contain language providing coverage up to six (6)
months following the completion of the contract in order to provide insurance coverage for the hold
harmless provisions herein.

G. As used above, the term “Contractor” includes the Labor Standards Coordinator, and its officers, agents,

or employees.

Indemnification

Contractor agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the city from every claim or demand which may be
made for any injury or death, or damage to property caused by the performance of this contract.

Such duty shall be irrespective of the date upon which the claim or demand is asserted.

If any judgment is rendered against the city for any injury, death, or damage caused by contractor in the
performance of this contract, the Contractor shall, at his own expense, satisfy and discharge any
judgment.

None of the foregoing paragraphs shall be applicable if the injury, death, or damage is caused solely by
city’s negligence.

Contractor agrees that it shall immediately notify the city and Contract’s insurance carriers of any
incident occurring during performance of this contract which may result in a claim or liability.

As used above, the term city means the City of Willows or its officers, agents, or employees.

Small, minority and female-owned businesses and Section 3 business concerns are encouraged to apply.

The City of Willows is an Equal Opportunity Provider.



March 24, 2020
AGENDA ITEM
TO: Honorable Mayor Warren and Members of City Council
FROM: Karen Mantele, Principal Planner

SUBJECT: Housing Element Annual Progress Report A review and discussion regarding the City of Willows
Housing Element Year End Review for period from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019

RECOMMENDATION

Review and accept the Annual Housing Element Progress Report and direct Staff to forward to the Governor's
Office of Planning and Research and the State Department of Housing and Community Development as required
by Government Code Section 65400

Environmental: T
This Housing Element Annual Progress Report is not a project but a reporting document, and does not create or
alter policy and therefore is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) per Section 15306

Project Description:

The preparation of a Housing Element Annual Progress Report (APR) per Government Code Section 65400, is
required for each city. The APR details the efforts within the Housing Element that remove governmental
constraints to the maintenance, improvement, and development of housing, and the status of implementation of
these programs. Furthermore, the APR includes the RHNA numbers and where the City stands with meeting
these numbers. (The current RHNA planning period covers from January 1, 2014 to June 30, 2019- however
because the City is on an eight-year cycle for updating the Housing Element, this planning period extends until
2021).

The Progress Report was brought before the Planning Commission at their regular meeting on March 18, 2020t
with the no amendments to the report. The Commission recommended to forward the APR to the City Council for
their review and acceptance, as required by Government Code Section 65400(b).

Analysis/Background:

Analysis: The 2014-2019 Housing Element was adopted by the City Council on January 13, 2015. The Element
was forwarded to the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) for final review and
approval. The Element was certified as adequate by the State Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD) on April 16, 2015. The City now has an adopted and certified updated Housing Element
which outlines the City's plan to meet the Regional Housing Needs Allocation for the anticipated future housing
needs for all income groups.

The City adopted its General Plan in 1981 and has not updated the General Plan since, other than a major
revision to the Land Use Element in 1987 with the annexation of land, and some revisions to the Element and
Land Use Map in 2000, and updated Housing Elements in 2005, 2010 and 2015. However, currently the City is
underway with starting the process to update the General Plan (all elements), which process will take another
year at least to complete.



The current Housing Element outlines the City’s plan to meet the Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA),
which identifies existing and projected housing needs for all income groups. RHNA figures are prepared by the
regional council of governments (Glenn County for Willows) based upon information provided by the State
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD).

The following figures prescribe how many housing units the City of Willows must plan for at varying levels of
affordability to be developed between the years of 2014 to 2019 (2021), broken into those income categories.

HOUSEHOLD INCOME LEVEL UNITS PERCENTAGE
Extremely low A 111
Very Low 8 12.7
Low 11 175
Moderate 11 175
Above Moderate 26 41.2

TOTAL 63 100%

The attached report outlines the progress that the City of Willows has made in meeting the current Housing
Element of the City's General Plan according to the programs listed within the Element. Within the report are
figures of the City's housing accomplishments within the planning years.

2019 Accomplishments: There has been some single-family residential development within the City within the
past year. One unit was finaled for occupancy, and four more single-family units have been issued building
permits. The City was notified in 2019 that the HOME award for the 24-unit multi-family apartment complex has
been granted, and the building and improvement plans have been submitted for plan check review. This housing
development will begin construction in 2020 and anticipate completion the same year.

Programs to Accomplish before end of Housing Element timeframe:

Program HD-1.2.1 refers to the Planning Commission meeting at least twice during the 20142019 planning period to review
the zoning map and land use map with consideration of meeting future housing needs, and to work closely with Glenn Count
to ensure orderly development of unincorporated lands. The Commission has completed the development of single-family
residential design guidelines to be used on any future subdivisions for housing. Staff will be preparing a text amendment to
the code before implementation of the guidelines. This should take place in 2020.

Program HD-1.4.5 requires the City to promote market rate and affordable housing sites, housing program and support
services by developing an informational brochure discussing the opportunities by June 2015. Staff has not prepared this
brochure as of yet, but anticipate completion by end of the year.

Program RC-1.1.1 requires the City to periodically re-examine the Zoning Ordinance for possible amendments to reduce
housing construction costs without sacrificing basic health and safety considerations. The City has not had any inquiries
within the past year for new housing construction or considerations for reducing cost of such. The Density Bonus section of
the City's zoning ordinance allows for the City to take into consideration, requests for reductions such as parking, and will
continue to work with future developers with their needs and requests.

Program RC-1.2.1 requires the City to survey other cities in Glenn County area to ensure that local development fees do not
become a constraint on housing production. Survey to be completed by 12/2016. The survey has been started but has not
been completed as of yet. Staff anticipates this survey will be done prior to the end of the year.

Program EO-1.1.1 requires the City to disperse information to the pubic regarding an Equal Housing Opportunity Program
and fair housing laws. This informational program is to be completed by 12/2016. The program/brochure has not been



developed as yet, however Staff is in communication with the County regarding this topic and intends to prepare the
program by the end of this year.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

None

RECOMMENDATION

That the City Council review the Housing Element Annual Progress Report, and by motion adopt the report, and direct staff
to forward to the Governor's Office of Planning and Research, and the State Department of Housing and Community
Development, as required by Government Code Section 65400(b).

Respectfully submitted, Approved by:

Is/ Karen Mantele % ///
Karen Mantele Wayne Peabody
Principal Planner Interim City Manager
Attachment:

1. State General Plan Annual Element Progress report forms



ATTACHMENT

0z /Z2A

‘pajepdn aq }snw pue w0} sJesA

}se| Ul pasajud sem )1 moy Ajjoexs paidoo aq (i ejep wesboud
pue j08loid “woay poduw 0} yoogqxuom pjo ue yaid o} pajdwoud
aq |m NOA "AJdWS pUE MBU S| JOOGOM B} USYM pasn

158q S| S "elep sJeah jse| podwi o} assy X210 Jeuondo

e1eq s Jeaj 1seq podw

)

88656 apoadiz

SMOJIAA Ao

jeang uasse N L0Z ssalppy 193alls

ssaippy Buijiey

L¥0.LvEBOES auoyd

B10°SMO||1MJOATID@ B|2IUBLUY jlew3s

Jauue|d |edivuug SNL

S[een SQUWEN ]seT

ualey| awe sl
uonew.ojuj JoBIU0) :

610¢ les\ Jepuaje) buipoday

SMOIIM SWEN uoRoIpISHNT

uogewJojuj [e1auas)

a19H YelS aseald




Il o i == —=1F e e B | T e e e e e R L. et
o ] ] L L] 9 ¥ 3 T ]
d Lot pajywgng
u A o
sajoN Buluijweang t’ﬂao._-nnaha uuﬂ“.”h.( S3Wwosu| pjoyasnoH Aq Ayjiqepioyy - spun pesodoig uoneaddy sadA) yun J3ynuap] 3a9foud
I=mayL 150} yeq
pawuqns suogen|ddy juswdojaaag Buisnoy
vV ajqeL
{zoze6 5z opL ¥OD)
SaUIQ uogepojEa-cne ulekion Al u med| :O_HECNEO_QE_ jusws|3z m—___w_..o_._

Pi2t feucndo e saiEAPUL 4., 310N L3043y SSTAO0YUd LNIWI T3 TVNNNY




T T uojgenjen T— =
o i o peysiowsq ' Jursd Bupng uo peseq N W 6~ 0| SL0Z/RIILL
uEgeTye A N - - - u
Jhin2 Buppns L prie oy |
psind fuaping unds paies A N
i N N
b Bughg ween paven
. A L]
J1us9d Guipping uo peseq
1 Dt rstad prusay
ENTILPYCTRER A unpEmy e - |
10 Aue sy pajrantin ad Sippng uo paiey N ¢ w.ﬁ | bt b
e sy |
w aipapaniiy i o) e
—— e = ———————— = o R m—— sEr—— =T = 1
— i — =
il =i Tqul R
il s A- ol
1 |jiet sy .,.-I.
i e el S _ =
h s ]
L = - ] i " |
T 2T L S .__m_n,.Er.___ .
——= e = S SRy ([ A [
] 0z 6 [ 2 s L8 v 3 2 0 o
o) p33a p3Q puE
SYON sHun pakonsag/paysijowaq 10 A i U003y 3a} p22q Bus (17U Buiuuweags Asuednaag yo ssyeaynIa) - 1 Aq
JEITICTY noyum Buisnoy s
“INOD TV 314Vl
(S ] Yok K o vis W N | zulorsoo
Sl . T o vas Doccmese | corzeison
Ny L0z i L) | o ass ISEMWAAGYZ | bODZSLECO
¥ . —— o ass wenne | awieczoe
[ sL0z y ot o vis mene Ny | si020rs00
i v LOZIE/L S o HIt WG N0ee | co0ZRE500
= i S T4
= el = Soi————— =—== == == — — e —— = ==
vau_alw
wwesuy puoupwy | pmoyEey | papumey
=Hwiad Buipyng L ]
Ea— paag mwosuj | poag uoy pasg
Parsisyunjow | suuag Bupng | IR ..M.H.Hu____ vy | sunu oo | scicnaomor | 2
L) . i L] E] e e &
SIMLRd Bulping - Sawosu) Moyesnoy Aq Aqepayy - SAUOdUY| Aq sadA) yun 13ypuap afaug
Hun PRHIWOT PUE SyuLag ‘PARIUT 0 MaN - Buipnng Enuuy
TV MqEL
(20z9§ sz L ¥09)

pre——— YT uonejuawajdw) Juawsa|z buisnoy

1HOd3IY SSTAO0Nd LNIWI1I TYNNNY

PIoy juu

opda us smE|pU] 0, (9




" sejnuwuoy Uoiie|Na|Ea-OINE UleoD Aalb U sieD
SIE10} SHUN pajiuuad SUIDDUMO| AlSA 3U} U] PApNIoUI AIB SPiOYSSNOY SWOoUFWE| AfoWiaixs Bunias syun BjoN

(3 A 3 ] ] 0 ] S 3 J | z ] (3 ] B J SHuN [e30L
£9 YNH [ejoL
iT £ € [4 oz BJEISPON noqy
! Pa}oL}SSy peag-UON SJRISPON

% : i [ peruisey poad
z P3joLISay PESa-UON ]

2 k z B pejoNIsay pasQ
: Ppajoulsey peag-uoN MO AIBA

& £z o st papaLysay peed

. | lmeek e meg

o S0 =moL S [ 21z 940z sw0z r1oz 19aa] Buscou)
v G z ' [
Kiiigepiogy Aq panss| syun peniuiiag
ssaiboid uonedo|y spasN Buisnoy |eucibay
g2alqel
(20298 5z °RLL ¥99)
a2y panddn B4 UBY) USSP S1 BYe SN0k Ji 0H 108100 358E|d uoljejuswaldwy Juswalg Buisnoy’ (1€ 200 - ¢ uer) 5l02 Jea, Bugroday
SHd snonaid waj suios ojewsgu k| | MOJIY SSTHOONUd LINJWITI TYNNNY SHOfI uoRafpeLng
ised ‘BiEp Jeak wauna pue aweu uonopsunl ok sawe nok 2ouo paiendod-oine st ajqe) siy|




sy e T b ] (e 3 5 ] G i _ 2| Feai by
[ L]

serio v Sompm

AioBayes wodu) ployasnoy Aa [ITSYS VNHY uozdy jo Jeg Jaupuap)afaid

PaaN BUISAOH [[550NS 9epoLilioa3y ) pBUDZay JO PEyIuGR| Sals
SaiqeL

(20298 sz =L 420) - e
SEMLLY Uopeajes-cine uiEoa ke Ut ey uonejuswa|dw| Juawalg BuisnoH T ) moe Two Bugsodmy
PI24 ieunpdo ue sHE(PU) 1+, 00N L¥0d3Y SSTUO0Ud LNIINITI TYNNNY W o,




ANNUAL ELEMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Housing Element Implementation

[CCR Tikie 25

&

Tabls

o
Program Implamenlation Status pursuant fo GC Section 85583

S

Frogrem I1D-1.1,1
Frogram AD-11.2

Program BD-1.1.3:

Program 1D-1.2.1:

Frageass 1101310

Progrem BD-1.4,1:

Program AD-1.4.2:

Program 11D-1.4.3:

Program 11D-1.4.4

Program AD-1.4.5

Program LLD-1.4.6

Program EC-14.1:

Progrm EC-1.12

Program EC-1.2.1:

Program MI-1.2,

Program RC-1.1.0

Progemm RC-1.2.1

Program RC-1.3.1

Progrem RC-1.3.2

oo

o 1 embon the v dabie

Work in sl apoperaLion with Glern
Revine lhe Zoning Ordimince 1o provide.
aoraizteney wih the General Plan
reaidentinl deraiics by romoving the 14
dweling und per aare maximum in the
density catablished in the R-3 and R-P

T dum m-ﬁ‘h’m“ghm burvirs of vacost b e gl
The Cay il meet wkh N0 smeaationn hav boon jropoecd
Roviions of Zoning
Ordinange by Onlober
2015, Review Generul
Phn and Zoning
Ordinance for intermal

Zoming Ordinance reviions Compleled in 2015,

2oming dilrists oonainlency armually
Work in alows cooperation with Giern
County Lo exaure the anderly

o i bnds by mestings
adjucent o the oily and lhe comtenoy  and raview Lhe zoming and

of land use pokicies and developmenl
standarch i thome arcms

The City will conlinus to offer pre-
applstion consuliations for imierested
developers and make availbl publia
aliematan hasku fir cach
enlitement

Anil in the devolopment of alfordabie
housing

Continue 1o suppord the emergency
housing program operated by Lhe Glenn
County Human Reaouroe Agenoy,

which provides emergency sheker for 4l

Glern County residerts provided acrtain
requircments arm mel, and suppurt the
proviaion of tramitional howing

Expand homeownership opportumities for

very knw- and kow-iocme and fist-time
homcbuyers thrugh tha we of CDBG
General Aliroxlicn funds as they
tecame avaisbe

The City will comaider providing
ocnlives Lo tiklers Lo provide howsing
and oarz ohoies for ecnions of all
wetene v and levah of
indep=ndenos. Possibls inocntives may
inolude rochuced scibaska, redused
yarking requirements, and lectmial
assistarioe with appications for fimding
Conlinus to work with housing praviors
\o csuro Lhat apeaial housing needs arc
addresscd for senipr, arge famies,

noome houschokds, and homeless
ndividuabs and famies Tha City will

o g ey fage
The Cay hus begun the -
L T T —

lnd usc mups twia dermg|
the plming period

Ongoing, 13 projecta are

proueascd though the  Publio information handouls for Design Review are made svailab to prospestive

Plarming Dopartmenl  developen ss wel m aber crtlicmenea
I 2016 by apprcesd & 30wl Mt cormpie nad made o |HOMD] agpheation
Anvuaty spplyfor Funs i

o Funding asaislance for the somplex. Obtained a HOME grant of sward in 2018

an WOIEA e relemcd i

The Ciy werls i conpe o8 the oty ol (o 1R 4 d
recgeshe for weseigessy shebis an e tamnd v g, The €8y han st ko ey
resger1he nor has the counly of Glem

Apply for CDBG

nllocalions As housing funds became avsilbk they will be made publn

Offer incentives on an
ongaing busi a3

developera show intereat in A 49 uni scnior howsing developmen| was completed in 2015 Parking incertives
developing senior howming  were provided Lo the by vy of reduced i

Continue Lo wllow the

The City works wih any dovelope lop for Tn201s
the ity applicd for HOME funds Lo swiat with a senior hausing developmenl. The
nformational broshure il be oampketed by the end of 2020

Apply for al least two
funding opportumitics Lo

tcek to meel (heac specinl housing necda addrens thene with vpecal

through a combinalion of regulalory
inoentives, zoning slandards, new
housing conslruaLion programs, and
supportive services programs
Enaournga the development of housing
alfordablo Lo extremely low-income
howschold by conlinuing Lo work with
he ivato scolor, nonprofi agenoios,
and lo seoure funds Lhrough alate and
foderal programa for dovelopment of
new lawer-mome housing end
rehabittation of cxisling lower-income
houscholds Tho City vwill manior the

necds during the plinning
period Develp
informational brochure by
e 2013
Th 48y Coconupes allordabic howing and hes i sonjemsten il 42 alfcriable
o v boper, watestsod a | HOME applettion ki year which S sy bav jat
recanly il ihs sppl T MF apt pepst
fexpocted b begi developesd 0 201%. No SRO's havo boen requestzd. The oity
ks i From serenled devekpens on propacd hewr g deve gt
Monior the nced for  fpweeatn. Becently (AN the ety ke kexd msncktaly b iz Gexkt b i T

Mg fir vy Yo o MF o strustures bk o Bimnss which have st their allowabks usc under
income houschokds by Jeselihe code 1o re-calablish n residential use with an spproved use permiL
2015, ond anmually

need far housing for extromely low-  theroafler. Prioriize &
oppartunitics for fimding of thexr o the monitoring analysis,
househokds annually o fiding » wreilstio
Promotz and encoursge the {Ongomg an furding 1s

Weslherizalin” program adainislered
by the Genn Courty Human Resource
Agency end finded by Pacifio Gas and
Eketric

Continus (0 support the encrgy audits
Tree to al homes kxsaled witkin the oty
Emits

Engoursgo use of sokr energy
nmsairalons i ten caideniia]
conslruction

Apply for rehabiitation funding s
funding becomes availbio Lirough the
CDRG and HOME programs

Continue pode enforvement of the
Nemaing, Fliewral snd Fos Provesten
Ciochry wnd Vs sl Safety

B galetions by spproprets Ciy
Aepmamarts

Poradoaly ressamrs (b Junay
Ordinemzs (¢ g, wviry bwa yean) for
poanbi smsrdecni b redics Baany
corunian eolt ot s erdery
Baa b kb wnd dalety son ket
Servey ther ey m the (em Cray
ar e tvemaert that beal deesbgrmesd
Tren e put becires @ steatraist om
boming produsten

=ind e Tonng Oedwinrce 1o alee
tramitions] wnd seppertin bouamg in o8
s sliowig revkbeedinbunes seid
requirz no canditions olher than thme.
conditiors denified for residentin] uscr
in thane zones

amend tho Zoning Ordiunce Lo remave
any references miling houschokd stza
for the defimnition of “Family”

In coordiation with the Gienn County
Human Resourse Agenoy, eatablish an
Exua) Housing Opportunily Program.
Thix program will diperao informalin
on fair housing laws, refer tenanl
somphints on disoriminalion, nd sct 1
8 tenent advoomoy arganization The
formation will be dalributed Lo and
daphycd at City Hal, ho Glenn County
Human Retource Agency, loonl

maulabie

The City works with tho Genn Counly HRA 1o administer rae programs

ngoing 88 fuadng 18

nailable

Ths £y rjperts f1s% energy audi lo homes in the City
{Orgrg el i e
170 precewond EVOUA I [, gy (ekdmg Department has iaued numerous solr cnorgy permits for
ranog ot ety i the iy over e pust yuar
Arcves By sppdy For CLRRL [['abbe af: 1l T annlnhility of gan.
HOME, and other atals  |lunsding
[Crgony

Tha {"inde Enforeement officer for Lhe City of Willows enforses code violLions

regdarty

The City b held to comply with the Caffornia Buikling Codex regarding basio
heakh and safoty. StfT wil bring forth any idens for s Zixting Ordunss o re-

Biannually, 2014-2015  smsmined for guwble I e

L d
Survey by Docember |17 8 indersvay and il compkied by cnd of 2020

2016

Amend Zoning Ordinance

by une 2015 Complated in 2015

Amend Zoning Ordionce

by Juno 2015 Compkeizd in 2015

omaunity nd senior cenlers, the Gienn Eslablish Equal Howing

County Pubti Works Depurtment, snd
the publi By in Wilkmin

An informational EHO program/brochuro has nol becn competed ax yel, snlizipte
completion by end of 2000

Opportunity Program by
Ihecember 3013




mojag Aqu3 eleq Jiejs ‘moy Arewiing

panouddy areq

snuog juswidojansg Buiosu| Swasu) Buwioou) aiBuppry | o o iy B0 =
snuog Jueuidojaneq feraiauiwos | (EI1aWW0D Jo uopduaseq | aeiepol BAOQY mo7 MoV AssA  |uogorpsuny _83— Gt s Nay
¥ € [4 2
paaoJddy ajeq snuog juawdojaaaq
snuog juawdo|aasq |BI2IaWWo) | [e1uawwo) jo uondusag wawssiby jo ued sk pajanssuO) SN 13upuep| 1asfoig
1’51689 uondag 99 o} juensund paaciddy snuog Juawidojaaaq [eI21aWon
3 ajqel
_  (c0zeSszamL ¥d0)
sejnuuoy uonjejuawajduw) JusuR]3 m:_m=OI (1€ "93Q - 1 "uer) BL0Z pouad Bugioday

uone|najes-oine ulejuod Aaib ui sen

PIR [eU0ido UE SOjEOIpUL ., SION LA0d3¥ SSTUO0Ud INJINT T TVNNNY SMOUIM uoRalpsunr




awoou| Aq sHUn [ejoL

s)uN Jo uoisinboy

AS-IY SHUM JO uolenIasald

Aoy uonerngeyay

+F"EBG59 UOCHD3G 3pOD JUAWILIBA0SY
10 (2)(2) uonosasgns 1PIMm sal dwiod Jiun yaea
Moy ) p Ajejenbape pinoys uondussap ayj

+SLINN
viol

LPWODUFMOT |

,awoou|
-mon laap

Lowodu|
=moT A|awanxg

+SLINN V1oL

LeWoauLmoT

,awoou|
-mo] Auap

L3woou|
-moT Ajlaweanxgy

“spfay asaly} ajejndod o} noA

8|qeu (1M Jey) plamssed ay) anisdal o) QJH J0ejU0D ases|d 'pajunos
aq ued jeym ) Apianss sjuawauinbal Alojme)s ay) asnedsag - s10N
. VNH¥ SpiBMmoj Junod jeys spun

AuQ sasoding |euoneuLioju) Jo} pajsi
+VYNHY Splemo] juno) joN og jey spufn

adA| Annnoy

JoBJU02 9sed|d 'YNHY psemo} ssaifioid se 9[qe] siu} Ul S)Iun Jajus o] ‘panasaid Jo painboe ‘paje

"(2)(2)1'€85G9 UONO9S SPOD JUSWIANOE) Ul PAUIIND SE ELSILS oyaads Sy} J9aL YDIYM YNHY SIi Jo uojuod e 3JepowuIodde
0} sjiun annbae 10 aussaid ‘sieigeyal o) Jusws|a buisnoy sy u) weiboid e papnjou; sey uoyoIpSUNf & usyM Mmojaq ajqe} ay) o) palpaid aq Ajuo Aews sjun “spjay Asub ay; yo0jun o) piomssed e apnoud (I JDH 0B eI PIYDHJY 18 ADH

eyal Allelue)sans a1am ing 'yNHY PJEMO] JUNoD jou op Jey) sjun (Ajuo sasodind jeuonewuoul Joj) 1si| ABw SuoIDIpSUNT “leuondo s) 3|qe} sIy|

(2)(2)1°£8559 uondas @poH JUBWILIBA0S 0} Juensind sa)g ajenbapy SARELIG)Y 10} palinbay pue panlasaid ‘pajeN|igeyay spun

FELE

SB|NW.O) UCHE[ND[E-OINE UlBjuoD A316 Ui s|IRD

pIoY [euonido ue sajesipul .+, :9JON

(20z9§ Sz amL ¥o9)
uonejudawaldwi Juswas|g Buisnoy

1¥0d3d SSTAD0Ud INJINITT TVNNNY

(1€ "08Q - | "uver)

6102

pousd Bupioday|

SMOJIIM

uogo|psuny|




mojag Aiug eleq dels :moy Alewwng
jJuswa|g buisnoy

pauajsueq o uj paynuspy | Q1 Bupjoesy awe j00fo. ssal 29,
USSR Senipepusitl ajis ay woym o} fpug Roeden uopaipsunc |eao| * Mgl RRasas BN,
ansijesy
¥

Jaynuap| joafoid

jo pasodsip as1mIaY}0 Jo ‘pases] ‘p|os udaq dAeY Jey) AIoJuaAu| Sa)S Juawa|g Busnoy ayy uj papnjou] spue paumg Ajjeso
- O 9d|qel

(20298 SZ ANl YD)
uofjejuawajdwj Juswa|g BuisnoH

1¥0d3™ SSTAO0Ud LNIJWITI TVNNNY

SEe|NuLIo} ‘Jeak Bupuodas ayy Buunp jo pesodsip| (1¢ 28q - | "uer) 6102 pouad bugioday
uoye[nojed-omne uiejuoo Aaib ul sjje)|  9SIAMIBY}0 JO ‘pasEd| ‘plos uddg sey pue ‘uonaipsunl Bupodal

Doy [BUOKdO UE S81e0IpUl 4+, ‘BI0N 3y} Aq poumo Sem 10 SI YoIym 3}IS B SUIEJUOD AIOJUBAUI SBS — uogaIpsuny
juawa|a Buisnoy ay} J1 1no paj|y 3q Ajuo Jsnw 3|qe} Iyl 31 ON




Jurisdiction Willows

Reporting Year 2019

(Jan. 1 - Dec. 31)

Building Permits Issued by Affordability Summary

Income Level

Current Year

v L Deed Restricted 0
ow
= Non-Deed Restricted 0
Deed Restricted 0
Low -
Non-Deed Restricted 2
Deed Restricted 0
Moderate -
Non-Deed Restricted 0
Abowve Moderate 3
Total Units 5

Note: Units sening extremely low-income households are included in the very

low-income permitted units totals

Housing Applications Summary

Total Housing Applications Submitted:

Number of Proposed Units in All Applications Received:

Total Housing Units Approved:

Total Housing Units Disapproved:

O|O|O |O

Use of SB 35 Streamlining Provisions

Number of Applications for Streamlining

Number of Streamlining Applications Approved

Total Developments Approved with Streamlining

Total Units Constructed with Streamlining

oO|lo|Oo|o

Units Constructed - SB 35 Streamlining Permits

Income Rental

Ownership

Total

Very Low 0

0

Low

Moderate

Abowe Moderate

oO|CcjO|Oo

Total

o|o|o|o

o|ojlo|o

Cells in grey contain auto-calculation formulas



*sajqe] ayj jo Adoa

40d 10 pauueds B Jou ‘Y0OgyIOM [30XT By} puds sea|d A0D Eo I00WD)Ide J00
1e Yd O 0} pue AGBET PO dY 1B 0DH O} Jigns pue suwol poday ssaiboiy
[ENUUY [99X3 3y} 9}9)dwod ues NoA ‘lews ein iwqns o} Jayaud nok j - ewg 'z

‘robeaudo@ude udo st sseippe
flews Jiay | "HdO O] paRIGNS 8q IS ISNW MdY YL "GOH 0} vogeuuoju

ay] sapinoid Ajuo wisjsAs suluo ay Buisn :ajou ases|d “uonaipsunl INoA Joy
uonew.oyul uibio] sy} noA puss [IM QOH Pue ABB 5 POUD A dY IBLWS 'WalsAs
0 3y} asn 0} 81| pjnoMm NoA § “S101J9 Jo ysu ay) Bumwil aseqelep s,qOH o
Anoauip uoewIoul INOA SI)UB SIY| *)3) By} O} WaysAs auluo ay} o3 ul auyy
89s ased|d - (pasiajald) wayshs Buoday ssasboid [enuuy sulugQ 'L

'Sy dv Bumwagns o) suondo om; aie a19y] "00¥S9

UOIII3S 3P0J JUSWUISAOY 0} juensind Y4 O pue OH Yiog o} Aoauip suodal
sjesedas Jwgns LeaA Jepusiea Joud ay} Joj Jesk yoes Jo | udy as042q JO Uo
(4dO) yoseasay pue Bujuueld Jo 82O $,J0UIBAOL) BU) pue ADH 01 papiwgns
8Q }snw S3)qE] puB SWLO} (SYdY) SHoday ssaibold [enuuy Juswalg Buisnoy

610Z0dSIQOSINTUERS S Sy 1Y} aAes pjnom odsiqo SN Ues jo Ao
3y} :aldwexy "(saseds ou) §}0zZAWEBUUORIPSLNL S 314 4NOA aaes asea|ld

suoionJIsy| [eRIwqng

m&<\>om.mU.UUf—l—Q m\\“ WQHHS 1W3YsAs aulua ay3 o3 yjury

“Jesh Guppodal 3y Sulinp panss) spwssd Suip(ing 1oy uanIS Ao
5131P3J3 YNHY “1e3A Buniodas ay) J0 3pISIN0 PaIINII0 1ey] PAISIUD S3}ep S314AUSP] 01dew siy) :jeuondo

"pauadoad s13132U0 SIUBWIWOI 3A1959.1d 03 JapJo ul Susuuny ye

3114 4dY 3Y1 8ARS 10U 0Q "SUONININSU JY) UIBIUOI YIIYM ‘SIPESY UIN|OI UYL UO SIUSILIOT 34} SACW.
[11M o.aew sy Bujuuny Bunund 1aisea Joj 28ed 3[8u(S € 01UO 11} UBI YIIYM JO YIed ‘sqe) p SSOIIE 11jds
21921 341 YiIm YoogyIom Jayloue saleald pue ‘gy 3|qe uo elep s31doa siy] ‘Juiuuni 21094 aAes euoiid

"JOLI3 3Y1 0 3umieu 3y) Jo uondudSIP B yum

8uoje ‘5()32 513RW3|goId SY} JO 35I| 39 ([1M 3144910 By "uoneuloju) aiinbas yaym s))a0 payysiysiy
UM ddV 243 J0Ad0d & 39 ||IM 314 BUD ‘Ul PIAES S| 3|1 YdV SIY1AI0IDBIIP SWES By} U| PAAES S3|1j DM
318313 ) 1M 0JIBW BYJ "IN0 P3|} J€ SP|31 PAIINDBI [|B 2INSUS 0] 52342 YIIYM OIIewW e suns siy) :euondo

_ pljeA aiesajep [[e ainsug

_ Bunupd Asea o) gy 1eWI04

_ sJouia |eijualod Joyoayd



RESOLUTION NO. XX-2020

A RESOLUTION OF THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS
PROCLAIMING A LOCAL HEALTH EMERGENCY
WITHIN THE CITY OF WILLOWS.

Adopted by the City Council of the

CITY OF WILLOWS
on Date of March 24, 2020

PROCLAMATION OF LOCAL EMERGENCY
(Government Code § 8630)

WHEREAS, the California Emergency Services Act (Government Code section
8630, et seq.) establishes procedures for proclaiming emergencies and for responding
promptly to the needs that arise during emergencies; and

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization (WHO) officials report that sustained
human-to-human transmission of the virus is occurring and transmission from an
asymptomatic individual has been documented. Although most individuals infected with
COVID-19 recover from the disease without special treatment, some may become
seriously ill, particularly those with compromised immune systems or underlying health
issues; and

WHEREAS, on January 30, 2020, the WHO declared the COVID-19 outbreak a
public health emergency of international concern, and on January 31, 2020, the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services declared a public health emergency, requiring
coordination among state and local health departments to ensure readiness for potential
health threats associated with the virus; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor of the State of California declared a
state of emergency to make additional resources available, formalize emergency actions
already underway across multiple state agencies and departments, and to help the state
prepare for broader spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, On March 11, 2020, the WHO declared COVID-19 to be a

pandemic, presently affecting six continents where sustained transmission of the virus has
infected more than 120,000 people and killed more than 4,300 worldwide; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States of America
declared a national emergency making $50 billion in emergency funding available to

Page 1



assist and local governments in preventing the spread of an addressing the effects of
COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) has issued guidance to local
and State health departments, including Glenn County’s Health and Human Services
Agency, Public Health Department (GCPH), concerning risk assessment and public
health management of persons with potential exposure to COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020 the Glenn County Health Officer proclaimed a
local health emergency in Glenn County arising from the coronavirus (COVID-19)
affecting the residents of Glenn County, including the City of Willows; and

WHEREAS, the Interim City Manager of the City of Willows has determined that
the City of Willows cannot comply with the CDC’s or the GCPH’s guidance without
immediate action beyond the City’s ordinary response capabilities, including but not
limited to directing personnel and resources from other City departments to assist with
the ongoing and developing threat of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the aforesaid conditions are creating conditions of extreme peril and
such conditions are likely to be beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment,
and facilities of the City of Willows and warrant and necessitate the proclamation of the
existence of a local emergency and immediate action is necessary to support the activities
of the GCPH in order to mitigate the potential public calamity; and

WHEREAS, the City of Willows intends to take such actions as may be necessary
to support the efforts of the GCPH to protect the public health and safety during this
local, state and national public health emergency,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS PROCLAIMED THAT:

1. A local emergency, as defined in Government Code section 8558(c), now
exists throughout the City of Willows.

. During the existence of said local emergency, the City of Willows shall
have full power to provide mutual aid to any affected area in accordance with local
ordinances, resolutions, emergency plans, or agreements therefore.

3. During the existence of said local emergency the City Council of the City
of Willows, or officials designated thereby, may promulgate orders and regulations
necessary to provide for the protection of life and property, including orders or
regulations imposing a curfew within designated boundaries where necessary to preserve
the public order and safety.

4. During the existence of said local emergency, pursuant to Public Contract
Code sections 20134, 22050, and 20395, the Interim City Manager, or designee, is hereby

Page 2



authorized to engage independent contractors to complete all necessary work to mitigate
the effects of said local emergency. Contracts for this work may be executed without
prior City Council approval of plans, specifications, and working details, without giving
notice for bids to let contracts.

sl The Interim City Manager, Wayne Peabody, or his designee, is hereby
designated as the authorized representative for public and individual assistance of the
City of Willows for the purpose of receipt, processing, and coordination of all inquiries
and requirements necessary to obtain available state and federal assistance.

IT IS FURTHER PROCLAIMED AND ORDERED THAT:

b, All City officers and employees take all steps requested by the Interim City
Manager, the Glenn County Health Officer, the Deputy Director of Public Health, the
Emergency Services Director, and their designees, to prevent the spread of COVID-10
and to prevent or alleviate illness or death due to the virus.

2. All City officers and employees take all steps requested by the Interim City
Manager and the Emergency Services Director to qualify the City for reimbursement
from the State (CalOES) or Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and for
other state and federal relieve as may be available to reimburse the City for the costs and
expenses it incurs in addressing this emergency.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Willows this 24" day of March
2020 by the following vote:

Ayes:
Nays:
Other:
ATTEST:
By:
Kerri Warren, Mayor Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk
City of Willows City of Willows
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert W. Hunt, City Attorney
City of Willows

Page 3



ATTACHMENT

% Willows

201 North Lassen - Willows, California 95988 -+ (530) 934-7041 « FAX (530) 934-7402

March 24, 2020

TO:  Govemor’s Office of Emergency Services

On March 16, 2020, the Glenn County Health Officer proclaimed a local health
emergency throughout Glenn County due to the advent of the COVID-19 pandemic.

On March 24, 2020, the City of Willows City Council proclaimed a local health
emergency in the City of Willows due to the advent of the COVID-19 virus.

The COVID-19 health emergency is requiring unprecedented response operations and
emergency actions to protect the health and safety of residents of the City of Willows and in
mutual aid to the County of Glenn. Due to these anticipated response actions the City of
Willows requests all CDAA and Federal funding as may be available.

Your favorable consideration is appreciated.

7, i

R. Wagne Peabody, Int. City Manager
Fire Chief
City of Willows, California

“The City of Willows is an equal opportunity provider”



March 24, 2019

AGENDA ITEM

TO: Hon. Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Wayne Peabody, Interim City Manager

SUBJECT: Appointment of City Health Officer

SUMMARY

The proposed resolution authorizes the Glenn County Health Officer to enforce public
health statutes, orders and quarantine regulations in the City of Willows, thus making the Glenn
County Health Officer the de facto Health Officer for the City.

BACKGROUND

By statute the City of Willows must “take measures necessary to preserve and protect the
public health, including the regulation of sanitary matters in the city, and including if indicated,
the adoption of ordinances, regulations and orders”. (Health & Safety Code § 101450.)

The City is required by statute to appoint a Health Officer, unless “other arrangements”
have been made. (Health & Safety Code 101460.) One of those “other arrangements” is to
authorize the county to exercise public health functions within the City. (Section 101460.)

Health & Safety Code section 101375 provides that the City may consent, by resolution
or ordinance, to the county health officer enforcing within the city public health statutes, orders
and quarantine regulations promulgated by the County Health department.

The proposed resolution consents to the Glenn County Health Officer serving as the de

facto City Health Officer with power to enforce statutes regulating public health, and orders and
quarantine regulations within the City of Willows.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

None known.

ALTERNATE ACTIONS

1. Reject the proposed ordinance and direct staff to identify and bring the appointment of a
City Health Officer back to council for approval.



City of Willows | 2
Staff Report re Appointment of County Health Officer as City Health Officer

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the proposed Resolution consenting to the Glenn County Health Officer
enforcing public health statutes, orders and quarantine regulations within the City of Willows.

Respectfully submitted,

Wy~

Wayne Peabody
Interim City Manager




ATTACHMENT

RESOLUTION NO. xx-2020

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS
CONSENTING TO THE GLENN COUNTY HEALTH OFFICER’S
ENFORCEMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH STATUTES, ORDERS AND
QUARANTINE REGULATIONS WITHIN THE CITY OF WILLOWS,

Adopted by the City Council of the

CITY OF WILLOWS
on Date of March 24, 2020

WHEREAS, concurrent with this Resolution the City Council of the City of Willows intends to
adopt a proclamation of a local public health emergency within the City of Willows; and

WHEREAS, the City of Willows currently does not have a duly appointed Health Officer; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health & Safety Code section 101460 a city “shall appoint a health
officer, except when the city has made other arrangements” for the county to exercise the same powers
and duties within the city; and

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code section 101375 authorizes a city to adopt a resolution or
ordinance consenting to the County Health Officer’s enforcement of public health statutes, orders, and
quarantine regulations with the city; and

WHEREAS, the consent to the County Health Officer’s enforcement of statutes, orders and
quarantine regulations shall continue until terminated by the city’s adoption of a resolution or ordinance
terminating such consent,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:
1. The above recitals are true and correct, and incorporated herein.
2. Pursuant to the authority granted in Health & Safety Code section 101375 the City Council of
the City of Willows does hereby consent to the Glenn County Health Officer’s enforcement of statutes,

orders and quarantine regulations pertaining to public health within the City of Willows.

3. The consent granted herein shall continue until terminated by the City’s adoption of a
resolution or ordinance terminating such consent.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Willows City Council this 24™ day of March 2020 by the
following vote:



Resolution 2020-___

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLOWS
CONSENTING TO THE GLENN COUNTY HEALTH OFFICER’S
ENFORCEMENT OF STATUTES, ORDERS AND QUARANTINE REGULATIONS
WITHIN THE CITY OF WILLOWS.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

APPROVED: ATTESTED:

Kerri Warren, Mayor Tara Rustenhoven, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2
March 24, 2020



March 24, 2019

AGENDA ITEM
TO: Hon. Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Wayne Peabody, Interim City Manager

SUBJECT: Compensation of City Employees During COVID-19 Emergency

SUMMARY

During the current COVID-19 public health emergency, a number of circumstances may
prevent employees from reporting to work. Staff wishes to discuss these situations with Council
and receive policy guidance.

BACKGROUND

A. City employees may be unable to report to work because:

1. The employee is ill, seeking diagnosis, is receiving treatment and recuperating from
infection by the COVID-19 virus;

2. The employee has a family member infected by the COVID-19 virus and the family
member requires care by the employee;

3. The employee may have been ordered gquarantined by the authorities to prevent the
spread of the COVID-19 virus;

4. The employee may be under state or federal guidelines to self-quarantine (those over
65 years old or suffering from serious underlying chronic conditions);

5. The employee may be under a “shelter-in-place” order preventing them from
reporting to work; '

6. The City may direct non-essential employees to stay home;
7. The employee may be required to care for children as a result of closure of schools;
8. The employee may voluntarily stay from work without any direction to do so.

B. The issue before the City is whether and/or how employees in these various categories
are to be paid during their absences from work.



City of Willows | 2
Staff Report re Discussion of Payment to Absent Employees

1. Federal legislation signed by President Trump on Wednesday, March 18%, provides
that employees are to receive up to two weeks of paid sick leave if they are ill, quarantined
or seeking diagnosis or preventive care for the coronavirus, or if they are caring for sick family
members. It also gives 12 weeks of paid leave to people caring for children whose schools are
closed because of the coronavirus. It applies to all government agencies and most
employers with fewer than 500 employees. This legislation covers the situations in
circumstances in #1, #2, #3 and #7 above.

2. The Federal legislation may also cover those circumstances in #5 above, and
potentially in #4 as well. These questions will probably come down to the terms
“quarantine,” “shelter-in-place order,” and “guideline” are ultimately interpreted and
applied.

3. At this time there is no Federal or State guidance regarding how employers are to
deal with the circumstances in #6 and #8 above.

C. The Council will presumably adopt the public health emergency proclamation before it.
In many cases, the declaration of a public emergency qualifies the government entity to financial
aid from the Federal or State government. The emergency proclamation before the Council
explicitly authorizes the City seek such financial assistance. At this time, however, it is simply
not known what, if any, financial aid may be available, the extent of any available aid, and what
might qualify for reimbursement under such available aid.

D. For these reasons Staff asks Council to provide guidance regarding the following
questions:

1. Is an employee who fails to report for duty (#8 above) absent any illness or direction
to the contrary to be paid during that absence?

a. Is such an employee required to use accrued sick leave and/or vacation in order
to receive payment?

b. Is such an employee to receive full or partial pay for such absence?

c. Is there any limit on the length of time for which the employee will receive
payment?

2. Is a non-essential employee who has been directed not to report to work (#6 above) to
be paid during that absence?

a. Is such an employee required to use accrued sick leave and/or vacation in order
to receive payment?

b. Is such an employee to receive full or partial pay for such absence?

c. Is there any limit on the length of time for which the employee will receive
payment?



City of Willows | 3
Staff Report re Discussion of Payment to Absent Employees

3. Is an employee under state or federal guidelines to self-quarantine (those over 65 years
old or suffering from serious underlying chronic conditions) (#4 above) to be paid during
that absence?

a. Is such an employee required to use accrued sick leave and/or vacation in order
to receive payment?

b. Is such an employee to receive full or partial pay for such absence?

c. Is there any limit on the length of time for which the employee will receive
payment?

4. Is an employee who may be subject to a “shelter-in-place” order preventing them
from reporting to work (#5 above) to be paid during that absence?

a. Is such an employee required to use accrued sick leave and/or vacation in order
to receive payment?

b. Is such an employee to receive full or partial pay for such absence?

c. Is there any limit on the length of time for which the employee will receive
payment?

5. Are employees who do not work pursuant to the reasons in #1, #2, #3 and #7 above to
be paid for absences which extend longer than that required under the new Federal
legislation?

a. Is such an employee required to use accrued sick leave and/or vacation in order
to receive payment?

b. Is such an employee to receive full or partial pay for such absence?

c. Is there any limit on the length of time for which the employee will receive
payment?

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Potentially significant, but undetermined at this time. In addition, pursuant to Gov. Newsom’s
Executive Order N-25-20 those employees suffering with the coronavirus (medical
documentation) and off work may qualify for SDI benefits. Similarly, those off work for other
reasons related to the pandemic (caring for ill family member or idled school children, ordered to
‘shelter-in-place’, etc.) may qualify for unemployment benefits. In both cases, the Governor’s
Executive Order waived the usual one-week waiting period.



City of Willows | 4
Staff Report re Discussion of Payment to Absent Employees

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff seeks guidance on establishing policy to deal with these questions and to inform all
employees as soon as possible.

Respectfully submitted,

Uyt

Wayne Peabody
Interim City Manager




